

Fw: FAO vs. FES Outlook Deck

From: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=kwamena, boafoa (cab)e41">
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 09 Jan 2018 15:22:09 -0500
Attachments: Fall FAO Compared to FES_v10.pptx (303.1 kB)

Thoughts on sending this out?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: McLean, David (MOF) <David.McLean@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 3:03 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: FAO vs. FES Outlook Deck

Hi Boafoa,

DM Thompson wants to share the attached FAO vs. FES fiscal outlook deck for tomorrow's 8:00AM meeting.

Would you be able to share with the meeting participants? I'll ask Tim to bring some hardcopies.

Pw: Byng17

Thanks,
Dave